
Subject: [Fwd: Re: v. Dept. of Justice - letter]]
From: 
Date: Fri, 20 Nov 2009 07:24:16 -0800
To: patricia.miller@ic.fbi.gov

Ms. Miller,

I have yet again not heard from you regarding important matters.  I will now clarify
things for you.

Special Agent Coder's FD-302 is a false and misleading investigative record. 
Applicant is defamed when the FD-302 is transmitted and when the false statements
become the basis for the curbstone legal opinion and the suitability determination.

An unrealized 30 year Federal career seems like it would be worth a lot of money,
not to mention punitive damages and emotional distress.

I would like to speak with your boss.  A settlement agreement of my obvious libel
claim and the MSPB action would be one of the subjects of discussion.

I used to work for the firm that handled the case, and while that one
, this one is a winner and has the convenience of jurisdiction probably

being found in .

I thank your office for its contribution in handing me a libel claim worth perhaps
$10 million, as that should help my financial situation assuming the personnel
involved are not judgment proof.  I would much rather attain the office of Special
Agent and realize my dream than pursue FBI employees for the next two years in a
libel case.  I await your response.

Best,

Subject: Re: v. Dept. of Justice - letter]
From: 
Date: Wed, 18 Nov 2009 13:31:41 -0800
To: "Miller, Patricia A.(HQ)(FBI)" <Patricia.Miller@ic.fbi.gov>

Ms. Miller,

Thank you for your message.  I don't agree with your request to communicate only
with you, because you failed to respond to fifteen attempts to communicate with you
and delayed any response for a week.

It appears there is a conflict, because your office was involved in the subject
transaction.  You knew this earlier but said nothing in the appeal.

This is an attempt to meet and confer with your office.

Unless the issues and/or the case are resolved, I intend to file a motion for
re-designation of Agency Representative.  I was thinking that an appropriate choice
might be Attorney General of the United States of America Eric Holder.  In other
words, one of his many deputies.  What do you think?

The creation of a massive libel claim by Special Agent Coder and your office is
inexcusable.  That is all I have to say at this time.

Best,

Miller, Patricia A.(HQ)(FBI) wrote:
I have received your letter dated November 5, 2009, to which I will respond by
U.S. Mail.  Please be reminded that I am the Agency's Representative in your MSPB
appeal matter and that any and all communications and requests for information
should be directed to my attention.  If you have any questions regarding this
request, please advise.
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06, 2009 4:31 AM
To: Miller, Patricia A.(HQ)(FBI)
Subject: [ v. Dept. of Justice - letter]

Ms. Miller,

I have given more thought to this complex problem and the manner in which your
office's legal opinion could have been obtained.

Your office is not equipped to deal with this problem, and I am turning to those
who are.  Don't worry, it's not OPR.

I would be happy to answer reasonable written inquiries if they are to my benefit
rather than yours.  I would appreciate not being called, as I believe I
demonstrate in my MSPB action what happens when people try to say I said different
things than I did, which I can prove in a fashion that requires the FBI to decide
which of its personnel to believe rather than whether it should believe me.

Thank you for your office's assistance in also helping me prove other aspects of
my case.

Best,
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